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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #1183 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Updated on:   June 6, 2012 
 

 
1. How many open claims there are now?  

 
Answer:  Currently 39 

 
2. How many claims are reported per year?  

 
Answer:  On average, 120 
 

3. Do you have a loss run in excel format that you could send?   
 
Answer: No 
 

4. Who is the current claims administrator?  
 
Answer:  Carl Warren & Co. 
 

5. Can you tell me what the County pays them per year for the last few years?  
 
Answer: 2009/10 $115,107  

2010/11  $95,944 
2011/12  $71,125 YTD 

 
Added 06/07/12: 
6. How many years has your County’s current TPA held this role?  

 
Answer:  8 years 
 

7. What is the Risk Management Information System (RMIS) software currently utilized by the County of 
San Luis Obispo’s TPA?   
 
Answer:  mycarlwarren.com 


